

Preliminary Report - GA Deferral Draft Two

From: alan.hibben@rogers.com
To: "Orsini, Steve (CAB)" <steve.orsini@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 06 Feb 2018 11:18:08 -0500
Attachments: Preliminary Report - GA Deferral Draft Two.docx (84.68 kB); Preliminary Report - Draft One.docx (72.62 kB)

Thank you for meeting me this morning.

I am happy to help in any way that you think I can, but please don't try to make something up for me. I truly want to be useful, not employed.

As discussed, I attach the two draft reports that never saw the light of day. One on the restructuring of the renewables contracts and the other on the GA Deferral. The renewables one died very quickly. The GA one took longer, but when it was clear that I was not supportive, I stopped being invited to meetings.

Happy to meet with Richard Dicerri at his convenience.